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and appeared:

aged 43, printer, residing at 1125 LajcleSt.;
whem, afmter being swern in, doth depcse and

say:
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Shulkin

Examind by Mr. Plante:

Mr. Shulkin®

Yes. I refuse ¢ answer any quesiicn that

mey incriminate me.
BY THE TOuRT:

I crder you t¢ answer and you will be given

all the prctecticn that the law can give ycu.
I'HE W1TNE33:

If you crder me, I will.

Mr. PLANTE;

What ie your coccupation?

Printer. Linctype coperator.

How long have ycu been in that :ind cf busi-
nessfy

How longae..

Yes, hew long?
sl WITHEZS:

In the printing business?

Yes?

Abcut 13 years.,

Will you tell us what type of prinving you are
doing®

Yes...

What type?
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Shulgin

\ewspaper.

Newapaper?

Yes.

{lhut kind cf paper?

Spcrt paper.

What i3 the name cof ,cur sport papere

Spcres Daily.

3ports Taily¢?

1es.

Did that paper change its name %

li had aifferent names two or three times,
gince 1 have printed i¢.

In 1941 what was the name of yocur Sperts Pap-
ery

Montireal Sports Daily.

How long did you keep that name? Two years,
three yearss®

About rour years.

Why did ycu change the name of ycur paper?

I'His WITNESS:

Why?

Yes?

Well, the cwner whc had the paper stopped the
paper.

That is why you changed the name?

No, it stopped aboui cne year.
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Shulkin

When did it stop for about one yeare

1947.

1947¢%

Yes.

Are you the only one i terested in the print-
ing of the Sprts Daily?y

Yes. I got the ccentract te print it,

In 1941 were ycu alonefy

THE WITHEBS:

No. In 1941%

Yes.

I was... yes, I was alone.

You were alone?

Yes.

You say you had & contract?

Yes.

To print the paper?

Yes.

With whom did you have the ccntiracts
With General News Bureau.

With whom did you deal?

Heotor Cadieux.

Cadieux is desad nowf

fes.

How long has he been desadf

About 6, 7, 8 years.

About 6 years?

Yes. 6, 7 years, something Llike taht.
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Shulx«in

Do you know if Hector Cadieux at scme time
had interest in common with somebcdy elsef
Did he have ancther partner?

Not that I <ncw cf.

No partners

No.

What was Cadieux' cccupaticn?

THE WITHESS:

Before?

Yes? When yocu dealt with him im 1941¢

He always told that he was a Civil Engeneer.

BY THE COURT:

Was he interested in gambling?

THE WITNESS:

What dc you mean b, thatey

You kncow what ] mean?®

I mean: gambling. Was Cadieux intecrested
in gambling?

I don't kncw.

You xnow what gambling ia?

Yes,

Was he interested in un, scrt cf gumbling?y

Yes.
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Yes?

Yes. He was putting cut the paper.

I will repeat my ocuesticn, Was Cadieux
interested in any scrt cf gambling®

I den't knew, Ycu Honour. Hew cculd I
88Y.0ee

You don't knowey

How cculd I say if I dcn't knewe That is
the truth.

Was he a Civil Lngineers

Yes.

He wus?

He tcld me.

How did ycu kncw?

He told me that.

Did you ever see his name advertised as Zivil
Engineer?

No.

Did ,ou ever gc to his place ¢? business?
No.

Ycu never went tc his place ¢f business?
Yes.

To hie home?

Yes. He had the General News Bureau upstaire.
Did it loox like the uvrfice o2 & Civii Kngi-
neer?

O«
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Shulkin

Did you ever see any advertisement Lc the
effect that he was a Civil Engineers

No.

Did he ever lock tc ycu as a Civil Engineer
or an Engineer of any rindg

No.

Did you hear he was interested in bcckmakers?
Yes,

Then he was interested ingambling¢

As bookmuker nctl a gamblery

Ne .

You dnderstced exactly what I meant when I
asked you if he was interested in gambling.
I want you tc tell the truth and the full
truth.

He was connected with gamblingy

Yes.

Cadeiux was connected with gambling®

Yes.

Mr. PLANTE;

Where was Cadieux's place ¢ business?
On the third floor, 10 Ontaric 3v. West.
Room number?

321,

Was there anything leading w 321%

Yes.

- ? -
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A
'3, What was 1it¢
A General News Bureau.
Q Did tha. neme remain there & lcng as Ca-
dieux livedy
THE WICNESS;
A8 lcng &8 he lived?®
Q Yes?
A I don't know.
Q Pid you have ycur office there &t 10 ontario
St. Westy
A Yes.
Q What room?
A 2lé.
Q 216%
A Yes.
Q And under what business?
A J. Shulkin.
Q Je« Shulkin?y
A Yes.,
Q Did you ever gc¢ to rcom 321¢
A Yes.,
Q Wha. was the room psed fore?
A They nad the citice there.
Q What did he do in the crffices
A They had a partition. The partiticn was

clcsed with & dcer tight. It was inside

the main c¢ffice.
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Had you ever gene to the rcom closed tighty
Yes.

What was going on?

I saw & man taking the telephcne.

That is what I am seking., What was going

on there?
BY THE COURT:

It was a ceniral giving the news abcut races
as they were gcing on?

Yes, right.

And to your knowledge this was connected with
many bookKmakers?

Yes, a8 far as I «now.

I know it but I never was there.
Mr PLANTE:

How did the informaticn came to room 321¢9
By telegraph.

And then it was released through tne tlele-
phcne branches with the beckmasera in (oun?
Well, there waaaman taking in the telepho=-

ne.
BY THL CCURT:

Were there many bockmakers in town?g
Yes, & few.
He was releuasing them the news?

Yes,
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Shulkin

Through the wire?

Yes.

Mr. PLANTE:

Did you <ncw how many gemblers this service

of Cadieux was supplying in tcwn in 1941¢

PHE WITNESS:

In L941l%

Yes?

Maybe about 40, 40.

You dc¢ not forget your cath at any timeeg
Between 40 to b0. Abcui 50.

Now we are up tc bOY

Yes.

Did Cadieux operate ccntinueusly? Did he
operate his gambling service, hisnews serv-
ice continucusly? Was it ever interrupted
to your «nowledge?

Yes, c¢nce cr iwice,

’
«hen¥
I don't know.

Yecu den 't £ncw?

I cennot tell you.

Was nct your business directly connected and

depending cn Cadieux' business?y

Yes.

- 10 o=
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Q In 1941 it was not interruptedy

A Between 194l and 1945 it was, I think, inter-
rupted cnce cr twice.

Q For how Long?

A Mayve it was nct. I den't know, I «now
that the newspaper was connected cn at that
time.

Q The first time this sevice was interrupted

for how Llcng was it¢9

A It was after i1Y4l.
Q- Between L1941 and L9Y40¢%
A I cannot say.

BY MHL CQURT:

Q For & long time?®

A Look, Mr. Judge Caron, I kncw I was putting ocut thi
paper from 1941 to 19Y40. I rememberchat.
We were getting news by telegraph. We were

getting anything upstairs down.

Q Did that last long?

A Maybe three months cr six months.

Q You kncow that there were wiresy

A Yes.

Q To the best c¢f your reccllecticn?

A Yes.

€ They were releasinz the news tc Lhe gamblers
in dovin?y

A Yes,.
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Shulkin

The wire was cut off?

Yes.

And did not cperate?

Yes,

Were you receiving jyour cwn news through that
wire?

Yes.

Ycu were using that wire for jour press and
Cadieux wae using it for his service?

Yes.

Mr. PLANTE;

When was it cut offe... When you menticned your
paper, you were referring tc the Mcnireal Sports
Daily?

Yes.

In fact, it was nct interrupted?

Yes.

They cculd get infermation just the samey

Yes.

Did ycu ever hear of somecne by the nawe cf
Knish connected with the servicey

Yes.

Was Knish dcing something theretY What was he
doing®

He was transmitting the news.

Tid ycu say he was the operutory
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Shulkin

Nct the cperator.
He was tranemitting the news?

He was the broadcaster.

BY [HE COURT:

In ycur cffice cr in Cadieux' cfficey

In Cadieux' office. 3Z1.

i

Mr. PLANTE:

Did yocu see many telephcnes ih Cadieux'’

office in service?®

Yes, there were.

’
There were man, telephcnes., Ycu could
see that if you entered the rcom?

Yes.

Were they displayed cn & table?

Yes.

Hecw many telephones?

15 or 20.

BY THE CQURT:

Did the bcokies had direct lines with
Cadieux?

I don't know. I know I used (o see him
dial.

Were they many operators in Cadieux' off-
ice?

I thin« there were two fcr telenhcnes.
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Shulkin

Only two?

Yes.
There were only twc men for 50 gamblersey

Yes. They used to dial, tc make two or

three calls.

Dc you know if there was a switch tc the
right of .he operater which ccnnected all
telephcnes tc¢ his telephcne?

Nec.

You d¢ net kncw about technicalitiese

No.
RY THE COURT;:

Did ,cu hear Xnish or cther cperatcrs give
races

repcris for raiim?

Yes. When I was gcing for my copy.

Were they giving them & t the same time

when they were coming in thrcugh the wire?

Yes.

3¢ do you think that all custcmers had %o

be ccnnected at the same limef

Ne, they used tc¢ hang up and call &gain.

How long did it take t¢ xive results of b
cr 6 races?

I don't know.,
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Shuixin

I. would take a full day?
Yes.
You were cconnected in business with Cadieuxs

Trough whom¥

Is it nct & fact that gumblers were receiving
results of the races as races were going cn?y
They were.

They wiere getuing tehir resulis thrcocugh Cadieux!'
office?

Rign..

They were all getiing it at the sume timey

I den't know.

Did the gamblers receive the results twc hcurs

afler the races when they had service with Ca-

dieux?

Ne.

Knish was giving resulis to all ¢f Cadieux'
customers?

Yes.,

Did ycu kncw, do ycu know that Cadieux' custo=-
mers were recéing the resull.s cf the races
&8 the races were progressing?

Rignt.

There were abcut 4C or 50 custcmers receiging
the smme results at the same time. Righte

Righs.

= 1B -
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Shulkin

Theee 40 or 50 custcmers were recedng the
game resulis al the same time frcm the same
cffice, from Zadieux' cffice. Righi®
Right.

Always as the race was pregressing?

Yes.

30 Cadieux wae giving results cf the races

toc all his custcmers at the same time.

nr . Eu:ﬂ.\irﬁ:

Do you know how long these telephones remained

in view inthe rccm?

THE WITNESS:

About Lo the last Lime?

Yes¢?

Were they hidden at any time¢%

Scmetimes I saw them c¢n the table. Sometimes
I did not.

Vere did they gc?

I don't know.

You never forget the meaniang of yjour cathe?
They kept the door closed all the time.

Are jycu aware that at one time these phomes

were nidden in the wall between rccm 321 and

the next room? Ycu are nct aware oif thaty

- 16 =
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<
Ne. I saw it ia the Standard.
Did ,cu see a picilure of the set cuty
Yes. At that time It was nct Cadieux, it
was Pearson. And he did nc¢t tell me his
business.
He did not tell ycu his businessy Ycu Bwear
that cn you eath againg
No. He was nci very .alkative.
Did you lcok &t this paper and say the signa-
ture thai appears is ycur signatures
Ne.
This is not your signaturesy
Ne. It is not.
Your signature appears here below?
Albert Pearson.

Do you reccngnize Pearson's signacture?

BY THE COURT:

Answery

Ne.

Mr. rLANTL;

You «now what this is?
A list. We had a phcne in ocur cffice for circ-
ulation.

Did you have this?
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Shulkin

Yes. this is for circulation.

Is it not & contract with the Bell Telephcne
Ca.?

Right.

Dc you see thal this ccntract was made to
Montreal Spcerts Daily?

fes.

BY THE COURTP:

If this is not your signature, this is ycur
contruct with Bell?

I used tc make for telephone.

Is this your contract with Bell?

Nc .

Mr. CLANTE:

Did ycu have a contruct for MA. 74547

Yeg, let me explain,.

BY THE COURT:

Can ycu explain?

Cadieux and Pearson are giving me a tele-
phone and they are paying fcr it. They
made cut the coniract. I never went cut
at Bell. They paid fer the billes. I
never paid the billas.

Sc is this a paper connected with the a-
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Shulkin

greement made with Bell ¥

Yes, they have, yes.

L]
Thie dccument that Mr. Plante had shcwn ycu
was a dccument relative to the telephcne given

to you?

Right.

Mr. DLANTE:

Will you file tnis dccument a E-468, a ccntract
between the Bell Telephcne Co. and Mcatreal
Sports Daily?

Yes.

Did you kncw anyocdy of the neme cf J. Shulkin
doing the same «ind ¢f business with Cadieux
aund Pearson?

Ng. Only myself,

Did you authcerizge anybody tc sign ycur name®
No.

I sce by this c.ntract E-468 ...

Was this business cf ycurs and Cadieux' a
gsecrety

No.

It was net hidéens

NOo

Was it known in town that the service existed?

Yes.

- 19 -
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BY THE COURT:

Was it well kncsn that the service distrib-
uted by Cadieux existed?

Réght .

I do nct mean cnly the paper that ycu printedf

The complete business, ye8.

The ccmplete business was well kncwn?

Yes.

The wire, the telephcne ccnnecticna between
che service staticn and the bookies, that
was well <ncwn¥

Rigﬂ‘c .

He . P-’.Jli.'if U

I see on this exhibit E-468 thutl at fimd
the Montreal Sports address was 10U Ontaric
3t. Westi?

Yes.

Rocom Z216%

Yes, right.

’
And then 103C St. Alexandre St.?
Yes, rcem 204.

Aceom 20479

Yes.

What was there?

The print shop.

- 20 -
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Shulkin

Is that where you peinted the Montreal

Sports Dullyg

Yes.

BY THE COURT:

You did nct print that. paper at 10 Ontaric
‘t. Wesaty

Yes, rcom 2l€, dcwnsiairs,

’
And did ycu mcve jour printé shcep from 10
Ontaric S.. west tc 1030 3t-Alexandrey
Yes, 1in 1940.

In 1945 jyou moved?

Yes .

Cculd ycu tell if there was any special
reascn for (hat moving?

Yes.

What was 1t°9

I went intc complete printing business

with Gendall Ccmpany.

Yes.

Mr. PLANTE:

Arthur Gandull?

Paul Gandall.

Was that the cnly reascn why you moved tc
1030 St-Alexandre?

No.

Was it not getiing het at times fcor gam -
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blers?

A NO » t was nct that. Because the Amer-
ican gevernment stopped racing in 1940

for abcut 5 cr 6 months. That is why I

was8 cut ¢of business.

€ From what mcnth to what menth in 194579

A Byrne stopped racing.

Q When? For hoxw long?®

A In 19456, 4 or b menihs.

Q From what mcnih tc what mentny

A I think it is December cr January tc may.
Q You 8sy Decemberl945%

A Yes.

& Up tc May L9269

A Yes.,

BY THE T URY:

Q Wa: it wuen the service was interrupted fer
three months?

A I could not tell ycu.

Q Ycu tcld me befcre thet cnce service was inver-
rupted fcr a pericd of apprcximately three
mcnthaf?

A I did net say the racing, but uhe service.
Nc. I did net say the service, but ithe ra-
¢ing. That is what I said.

q Scmetimes a few minutes ago, you said that
gervice was interrupted for twc menthse

s BB w
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The racing was interrupted.

I am just stacing that ycu said abcut four
minutes agc that service was interrupted for
two monihses

Yes.

My ouesticn: was the service interrupted
during the pericd when racing was interrup-
ted in the Unii.ed Sutesy

Well, there was nc racing...

When you said that the service was interrup-
ted, did you mean that it was interrupted
wben racing was interruptedy

Right. So there were no mcre pages.

3¢ it was net the gervice that was interrup-
tedy

Ne, the racing.

)
When you eaid the service was interrupted...

I was speaiking tco fast.

I think you are trying tc be clever.

About August, abcut (he 1l0th cf August, we were
talking abcut the interrupticn in service.

You sald it was interrup.ed cace cr twice

between 1941 and 1945. And then it was inter-

rupied I¢r abcut three menths.

THE WITNESS;

- 23 -
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Shulkin

In 19459

New we are talking about waht you said in
regardz the stopping ¢f racing in the United
Sitaies, I am ascing you if these twc inter-
rupticnes ¢f the service and uhe stepping cf
the races were ccnnecitedy

NO.

Nc. Wnyy

1l teld ycu befcere. 1t was up tc L94L, 1943,
1944. Now we are tal«iang abcut L9456,

Wus... when the service was interrupved for
gomeilhing arcund three mcniha, was it because
the races huad veen stcpped in the United Sta-

tesy

PTHE WI1DNESS:

You mean in 1945¢

Al any time?

Well, it was interrupted when they stopped the
racing in 1945 ia the Unicted States.

Wae 1t interrup.ed besides Lhatf

Yes, twice.

For how long?

Three mcntas.
ur- P;u“ ;‘E‘:

You got the infcrmaticn just the samee The
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Shulkin
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puper wuae printed Jjus. Lhe uvamey

A Ne, it was ncot printed.

& In the first pericdy

A In the first pericd, yes.

€ Ycu gct the results juet the same?

A Yes,

Q And ,cu prinied jcur paper just the sameg

A Yesg,

) 3¢ the service wae 8till running?y

A Yes.

Q Dc yeu <ncw ¢l & telephcne number LA. 184¢.
It I8 cn lhne Belli ccniract?

A Yes.

€ Phe address is Radic Engineering, 2040 Ayl-
mer Si.¢

A Yes.,

Q Will,cu file this telephcone ccniract a exhi-
bit E-469%

A Yes,

€ The esignature is A. Pearson?

A Yes.,

W When Zadieux died, did you cbntinue in ihe

same line of business?

A Yes,

« With whom did ycu deal?
A A, Pearson.

Q Fer A, pemssony

A No.

Archives de la Ville de Montréal



Bk o P

Shulkin

How long hus he been dead?®

Avout three yeurs and « nalf.

About three jears and & half?

Yes.,

Pid he die about the same pericd that
you 8aw the pictures in the Standard of
the premisces at 1C Ontaric Wezif?

I think he died in 1948.

In 1948¢%

Yeg, about Llhat.

In 1946, are ycu aware thai & raid was

made, in December?

January 4tn%

Yes. 1947°%

Yes,

Are you aware whether Pearscn was in gocd
health then?

Ee was living.

Did you state in Ccurt thau Pearscn wus
suffering frcm a heart disease?

No.

You recclleci thuat?

Ne.

ere you asxed thai questicn in any Ccurtey
No.

Under waht firm the name ¢f Pearson gppeared?

- BB -
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Y

Mcntreal Speris Dally. Then there was
Radic news.

At 3zl , 10 ontaric Eate

Yes.

How long did Pearscn cperate at rccm 321,

10 Ontaric 3u, wWest?

THE WIPNESS:

How long¥

Yes?

THE W1TNES3:

Ycu mean af.er he tco«, after Caaieuxey

Yea¥

Abcui three, Icur yeurs.

Coming back t¢ wne interrupticn cf the

races in the united Staies, do ycu mean
tec say that all ruces were interrupted,
all over the Uniied 3tates of America¢?

Yes air.

'
For a pericd cf six months?

Abcut that: five c¢r six monihs.

Was it nct vhree mcnihs?

I think it was interrupted from December or
January up tc May.

January tc may, that is six mcnths?

Apprecximately.

= OF =
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Were Lhe races being run in Canada?g
No rucing in Winver.

There was nc¢ racing in Maye?
Ne

nct in Canadu,

Not in Vanccuversy

I douvt it very much, I dcn't knew.

It 18 possibles
Maybe.
In the Western Prcvinces?

Yes.

This address that appears cn E-4¢9, 2040 Ayl-

mer St., have you been there?

No.

Do yocu #<now that address?

Yes.

What was going on?

Suppose to have telephcnes therc,
Was it & branch cf tne srvice¢y
Yes.

2040 Aylmer, you were never inerev

No.

And that was under the cwnership cf Pearscn?

YBB rip‘ht.

Will you loc« at tanis Bell Zontract fcr ILA.

435bY

Yes.
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Shulkin

The ccatract bezsrs the signature A. Pearson
tc Radic Engineering 3Service?
Yes.

10 Onuvaric St. Westy

Yeg.

And it is for 2040 Aylmery
Yes.

And theny

Bagk t¢ 10 Ontaric West.

Back tc 10 Ontaric Westy

Yes.

Will you file...

BY THu COJRD:

J'ascceple cette preuve et je permete la pro-
duaticn de ces cceontrate E-417; L7 dccumsnts
concernant les téléphcnee & 10 Ontaric cuest

et & 2040 Aylmer.

Did you know Hectcr Cudieux ' signaiures
Yes,
Is that nis signature?

Yes,

I am showing exhibit E-461: LA. 587C. Is that

Cadieux ' signature also?

- PG o Archives de la Ville de Montréal
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Shulkin

Xes,

For MA. 34169

Yes, right.

Wnat was your contract between Eecicr Cadieux
and yourself?y

A verbal coniract to print a newspuper,
Tc whese benefit were you printingy

For General News Bureau.

This was Caudieux' bLusiness?

Right.

It was not dcne tc your benefity

No.

You were worxing on a salarjm basis or con
commigeion?

He gave me sc much 8 weex,

Moew much a week?

$60.00 a week.

Did he pay the rent?

Yes.

You did not pay hig the telephcne?

No.

Did you pay business taxes?y

Yes,

Yourself?

Yeg,
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Shulkin

It was nct Cadieux?

No. I pald the business taxes and the rent.
Water?

Well, water, business taxes...

And you were paying ycurself?

Yes.

ir. PEANTE:

Did ycu have a brether Barney Shulging
Yeg,

Who workes for Harry Feldman?

Yes.

At 286 3te. Catherine 3¢, VWest?

Yes.

That was & bcokie?

Yes.,

He died recently®?

Yes,

Whe took care cf the distributicn in the City
cf Montreal on thie Mcntreal Spcrts Daily¢
I did for a while.

Did ycu do that per:sconnally?

My brother was helping me.

Your brother was helping ycu?

Yes.

Was tnis sheet scld cll cver tcwn¥
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Shulkin

Mcst ol it. On news stands...

Through regular channels where they sell newa-
papers?

Right.

Wiil you lcock &t this paper and say whether

it 18 one copy cf the Mcntreal Sperts Jaily?

Yes.

BY THE COURT:

A complete copyf

That is a ccpy cf une Monireal 3peris Duily.
It is cne complete issue?

One copy.

One copy?

Yeﬂ, ri:-".nto

¥Mr. PLANTE:

Will you file this c¢cpy ¢f vhe Mcnireul 3perts
Daily daied Thursday Ocuicber 8th 19467 Ccrrecis
Yes.

And bearing number 1467

Yes.,

As exhibit E-472¢9

Yes.

How much did &« cop; of the dentreal Spertes Taily
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gell for in 1945%

™wenty-five cents,

How léng dd i¢ remuin at tha. placey
Right up to 1947.

Up tc 19479

Yes.

BY THE COURT:

Hcw many copies? What was jycur dally dis-
‘ributicny

Abcut 400, 450.

Mr, PLANTL:

Wue every number seriualled?

Nog, it 1e Jjust cocnsecutive.

’
Every ocne had & numbery

Yec.

This ccpy beurs number 146¢% Carect?
Yes.

Why?

The number was limited to 450.

Was it sold open or sealed?

Zedzie Sealed.

What was the p.rpcse c¢f chat?

Wnhen ve scld them tc newsiands, wielever they

did nct sel, we icck buci,. They uié nol pay
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for what they did not sell.

BY THE COURT;

Don't they do the same with cther news-
papers?

Yes.

I have never senn the Mocntreal Sports at

the standy

No . Tc open it, you had tc tear of the
top: Yyou put your finger inside and %there
it was.

Did you nct seal Lhis cne soc that ncbedy
could see the infcmmation contuined there-
iny Because, 1f it were cpen, pecple
would lcok at it and put it back theres

Right,

Mr. PLANTE;

This news item...

BY THE COURT:

What kind of sports news were you givinge

There is baseball, hcekey, racing.

Mr. PLANTDE:

At what time did it come on the stand?
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Between 10.30 tc 11.30.

Every day?

Not every aay. It depends on the seascn.
Yes, about thati.

It was coming cn time¢

It wag time when it came cout. The Star was
coming ocut at L,30. It came ocut & L0.30.

The Gazette was at 6 in the morning.

BY THE COURT;

Did this parer had any connecticn with those
ticg<ets scld cn baseball games?

No.

On hockey matches?

No.

You knew what kind of tickets I mean?
Lettery tickets...

You were against that?y

Was 1t connected exclusively with racese?
Sporting news, races.

Anything abou. big swing events?
Everything.

Tennis¢

Yes.

Mr. PLANTE:
Archives de la Ville de Montréal
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Shulkin

At what time did you furnish the printing,

every day¢®

MHE WITNESS3:

What time?

Yes?

Same time: 1l c'clock, & ouarter to ll.
Then ycu rushed tc the stand?

Yes.

Phig infcrmatvicn, which you were selling
at .2b, was it news on sporting news or
insmide news?

The value for .25, was it nci the last minate
news about the Jjockey, about the conditicn
cf the track?

Right.

That is wat you were selling .25%

Yes.,

The balance ¢f the Spcrting News was just
fitting in?

Yes, right.

BY THE COURT:

Was your paper salways published in that

form%

Yes.
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In the fcrm of E-472¢9
Yes.
¥ou understand my questicng

Right.

Mr. PLANTE:

Cculd anybecdy gat the same infermai icn

that you were selling .25, like this pct-
ocber 8th 194679 Could anybcdy in town

get the same informationy

Yes.

At 11, 1l.15. From the Star, The Gazette,
Le Canadu, Le Deveir cor Meontreal-Malin,
could they get the same informaticn between

11, 1l.159

THE WITNESS:

What dc yocu meane What paper dc¢ ycu mean?
La Presse, Le Devoir, The Star, The Gazette,
the McntreakMatin and Le Zanada¢®

ALl thcose papers were coming cut in the
afterncen and the Gazette came cut in the
merning. That news came in after the Gazette

game cut.

- 37 -
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BY THE COURT:

Did the Gazette nave all that news?

3cme of it.,

Mr. PLANTE:

At useful moment, at 1l cr 11.30¢9

Yes.

Did anycther newspaper, did any cf thcse
legitimate papers have between 1l and
11.30 every news?y

The Gazette came cut at six a.m. How
can they get ilnformation at 1if

At what time did the races run?

Twe o 'cleock.

Was it useful tc have infermaticon about
the ccnditica cf the trac«<, cf the Jockey¢?
They cazn get it at 12 ¢ 'clcck or one c'-
clack.

It is the onl; paper that could supply
ity

Yes, right.

BY THE CGURT:

In general, what was the general feature
I mean, the principal feature that the

merning paper did nct havee®

Archives de la Ville de Montréal
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The morning paper hud entries same like
we had. They had selections. They picked
the prcbable winner.,

What news that the mcrning paper dc nct
have that you have in this paper?

We have cancellatiicns. Iagt minute can-
cellations.

Up to the time c¢f ycur printing?

Right.

Are there cancellaiicns scmetimes after
thaty

Yes,

Chemggs cf Jjcokeysy

Right,

3¢ the begt information for betting would
be at the tracck?

Yes.
Mr. PM?E:

The best beit woculd be the infermaticn from

the sheet?

Right.
BY THE COURT:

Next to being tc the track this paper is the
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best infcrmaticn?
A Yes.
Q Then any gambler in Mcnireal whe could not

be &t the track, his best pcssible infcrm-

A Yes.

Q Nething else would be done with intelligent
betters?

A Yes.

Q Where betiing was dcne in Mcntreal, what kind

aticn would be in buying your papery
of institation was it¥y

A Bookmuker.,

Q Kncwn bookmakers, well kncwn?®

A Different cnes.

€ Well known as & rule?

A You had your choice.

C How many beookmakers did ycu have that buy

that sheet?

A I understand...

4] How man, customers hired the services, vwere
getting the servicey

A From the service abcut 50.

~

fhey were always the same frem 1941 tc 19456,
in general?
A I underscand.

= @D =
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Shulkin

Did those bco«makers change very much
from 1941 to 1945 or were they always

the same deing vusiness a4t the same place
during that pericd?

They were the sume.

Sc to bet at these regular boogmacers,
who had their regular place of business,
the best thing tc dc was Lo bet, Lo buy
your papersy

Rignt.

Mr. PLANIE;

What is this here on E-472% It concerns
a tip?

Yes.

Where did you get that tip?

Under the wire, the lelegraph wire.

Do ycu knew where the wire ceme from¢?
Where we were g etting the news.

Where was the wire ccming from?

Where we were getting Lhe news.

Where was the wire ccming from? From the
United States?

Yes.

Do you «now where it entered the Canadian

border?
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It was suppcsed t¢ be frcm Chicago.

Are ycu aware thut there is a wire from
Miami tc Chicago? And that it is lhe main
liney

No.

Do you know Frank Ericksong

I heard ¢{ nim.

What 1s hey

A bockmaker.

ls he nct a top many

I don't know.

BY THE COURT:

He is a very importan. man in bcokmac<ing?

Yes, he was.

Mr. PLANTE;

Are you aware that he is in jall?
Yes,

Are ycu aware that he has been an asscciate...

Mr. BOISVERT:
Objection: c¢'est du cui-dire. Ce n'est pas

la meilleure preuve.

BY THE COURT:
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Just thrcugh ycur business ,cu tncw that
Erickson was interested in gumblingey

What I read in New York papers, Daily News
paper, etc.

You never had perscnnal ccnnecticn with Erick-
son¥y

I read the United States paper...

Ne

OBJECTION SUSTAINEBD.

Did you print someting else frcm... scme o-
ther sheet fcr the benefit c¢f the becokmacersy
Yesg.,

Vhat else did ycu print¢

Some big sheets.

Will jou lcok at this and say what it is?
Desk sheets.

Fer becckmakersy

BY THE COURDI:

Could they be used by anybcdy else with &ny
practical purpcse?
No.

Tid ycu sell that ycurself cr was it scld by
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Cadieuxy

Scld by Cedieux.

And for anything ycu were dcing ycu were
getting #150.00 & weex?

Ne, this is only for the paper.

You were getting scmetning else for thatf

les.

Weuld you file these desk sheets for book-
mazers as E-473¢9

Yes.

The same information: the name ¢f the hcersef
Yes.

The time...

Yes, of the race.

BY THE COURT:

Jid you print anything else?

Yes, big sheets.

MI‘. P:AAL\ DE:

The big sheets?
Yes.
Jsed by whom?

By the bockmakers.
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For what purpose?y

They put them cn cthe wall.

They were used a8 infcrmaticn came in feor
service?

Yes.

BY THE COURDI:

Did you print anyihing else?
Ne .
Tickets?y

No .

Mr. PLANITE;

Did you print scme pads?

No.

BY THE COURTI:

Ledger sheets fcr their bcokmacing?

INO »

Did ycu cperate cnly with the bcokmakers
open tc the puulic cr did ycu cperate with
those doing business c¢nly b, telephcne?

I used to operate if for & company: General

News Bureau.

You distributed them¥

I distribvuted the Daily News Paper, the cther

paper, the big sheets. I printed it with

Archives de la Ville de Montréal
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Shulkin

General News.

You had noithing else tc dc after i¢ was
delivered to General \ew: Bureau?

Yes.

Where did ycu deliver thate

P¢ the siands.

Did ycu deliver tha. ycurself cr did ycu
deliver that tu beckmagers that were not
ocpen t¢ .he public?

Ne.

You «ncw that there are some bCcoKmasers
who werged with the telephcne?

No.

Do ycu know some of them in Montreal tc your
knowledge?

I don't know.

Mr. PLANTE:

Do you s<ncw hou much these sheets were sel-

Ling?

PHE WITNESS:

How much they were selling?
You know? The desk sheets?y

Between #10.00 tc ¥156.00 a week.

% s =
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It was a flat rate f£cr a bookmagery

Yes.

Will you lock &t this dccument and say
whether ycu reccngige this dccumenty
Yes.

whet is it?

'his is8 & list ¢f bccsma "ers, with phone
numbers and address.

A i1ist cof clients?

Yes.,

Will you file this Liat of clients as exhi-
Lit E-474°7

Yes.

31 THE COURT;

Is it a complete List?

As far as I kncw, yes.

Mr. PLANTE:

That would be the list cf yocur c¢lients for
waht year?

I dcn't kncw.

BY THE COJRT:

Every one c¢f the clients menticned on that
list was buying ycur desk sheets and your

big sheets?

Archives de la Ville de Montréal
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Shulkin

Yes, I suppose 8cC.

Mr. PLANTE:

Did they buy ccpies of the Mcnireal 3pcris
Paily also?

I think sc.

BY THE CCQURT;

Perscnnally ycur big business was nct the
pinting ¢f the paper?

Ne .

You did not work very much?

Well, the big sheets, it was not printed all
the time.

The price: #12.00 to #15.00 a week?

Ycu deon't understand me.

Maybe.

Mr. Plante asxed hcw much the bcokmacers were
charged for a set. It was #10.00 tc #156.00
a weed.

D¢ ycu mean that every bccimacer had to pay
ycur desk sheets and big sheets, had tc pay
you #12.00 tc #15.007
To pa; the Company.

What is the Company?

- 48 -
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General [News Bureau.

ere ycu nct selling taht ycurselfe
Nc, for General News Bureau.

The sheetsy

PHE WITNESS:

What sheets?

The big sheets und the Des« sheetas
Generzl News, and they were selling for
$10.00 to $1b6.CC.

You were getiing scmething from it?
$125.00.

A week?

Yes. That was not stealing.

Did ycu deliver tha. ycurself?

Ne.

Whe was delivering them i¢o the boc<marers?
Den. Creenberg.

It was leawing ycur place?

Yes,

Pc go directly tc the bcckma:ers?

Yes.

What ocuantity were the bco<maxers tacing
¢f those desk sheets und big sheets for

an crdery

- @B =
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They toock one set cf each.

Hew many did you printg
THE WITNESS:

How many did I printy

Yes?

Abcut 60 sets.

How many did the bcckmacers buy at one time®

Hew many sheeta did they buy at cne time¢®
Mr. PLANDL:

Did they buy the desz sheets and the big
sheets?

Yes, that is the average.

What is a set?®
It 1is fcur like that.
Four similar sheetay

Net four similar. It is different tracks.

One set: there &are 4 or b traces.
BY TIE ZOURT:

Ycu have filed cne set c¢f desx sheets. It
is compesed cof ¢ sheets?
No. Five, 8ix the mecst. Suppcse tc be b

tracks geing: we give him a get cf b.

« 50 =
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rid you examine this dccament E-473. You
have there 9 identical sheetsy

Right.

Do the bookmusers buy only cne of iheose a
day of ¢he cnes you have therey

Yes, one set,

One of those?

They get one sei, yes. "They gel 5 sheetsa.
I1f they have 5 trucke ruanning, if there are
b trec«s running, they gei 5 sheets.

Sc, they buy cnly cne sheet for cne track
or many ccpies fcr cne track?y

They buy cne set.

What would cne setl ccmprises

You get 5 tracks fcr { sheets.

Pid they gei O sheets of papery

Right.

Or & few sheets for ancother track, 3 or 4
sheets for cne track?

Yes. Scme would buy cne, scme would buy
tvio sets.

The set wae ccmpesed ¢f conly cne sheet for
each time?

Yes.

= bl -
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Shulkin

Hew much was the set of thcese sheel desks?
$6.0C. a set.

Every day %

No. PFer a week.

A whele wesec?

Yes.

The set is gced fcr & whele week?

Ne. A set & daje.

They pauy $6.00, scmetimes §15.00%
NO, it is ancther cne.

The oig sheets woula be #15.00 a week?
Yes, #12.00, $16.00.

Just for the big sheets?

Yes.

8¢, & good gambler ocught to pay about
$£0.00 a weekt Just for his sheets®
Right,

It was besides the service?

Right.

How much was it a weex?

THE WIDNESS:

How muchy

HOw much, yes?

It depends: scmetimes $40.00, scmetimes

$45.00

- BP =
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Shulzin

BY IMHE COURT:

Between #40.00 and $50.C0, would that be
cerrect?

Yes,.

Mr. PLANI‘E:

A weexk?

A week.

(Afterncon)

BY [HE COURT:

S50 the tcval of expenses to be paid b,
thie bovkmaxer for service and the sheets
would amount approximately tc &70.00%
Yes.

Every cne cf thcse appearing on the list
was paying... on the list E-474, wus pay-
ing approximately this amcunte

Yes, sir.

A week?

Right.

S0 approximately the tctal pzid for serv-
ice by bockmaszers a week would be appro-
ximately $3,6500.007

walll L
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Shulkin

gow much was ycur rent for your cfficee
$45.00 & week.

A week?

A meonth.

Was your cffice much bigger cr smaller
than the cne ccoupied by Caideux?
Smaller.

In what propcrticny

About c¢cne guarter.

Wnen I say ycur cffice, I mean jcur localf
Yes, abcutl cne ocuarier.

Your printing shop?®

Yes,

About cne cuarter smaller than Cadieux’
cfficey

Right.

How much did you pay yocur brother?

THi WITNESS:

My brothery

Yes.

$45.0C.

A weeky

Yesg.

You dec net «ncw anything, I suppcse, awvout

the saluries paid by Cadleux or rearscn¢

- 54 -
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To the best c¢f ycur kncwledge he had

twc empleoyees?

Right.

Coming back (¢ the list E-474, dc ycu
kncw those bockmakers very well yourselfy
NO.

Ycu were selling ycur sheets tc theme
There was a man, Greenberg, used tc pass
and deliver the sheets.

For whom was that wman werkinge
For Pearscn.

But you had payments yourself about your
sheetsy

Yes.

Did you say that you were selling your
sheets tc Tadieux and Pearson®

Yes.

Whc were reselliing them t¢ the boc«mazerse
Right,

You had nothing to dc perscnnally and
directly with bocsmaxers?

NO .

- b5 =
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Shulzin

How much was Cadieux giving you fcr Lhcse

gheets a week?

THE WITNES3S:

Which sheetsy

Deak sneets and big sheetsy

$126.00.

Fer the two?

Yes.

For everything that you were printing and
delivering tc himeg

Righu,

Fcr all the sheets, desk sheets and big
sheets, that ,cu were printing fc¢r Cadieux
and delivering?

$126.00 for sheets, and #150.00 for the pa=-
per thai goes cn the newstands.

$126.00 for the sheets and #15C.C0 “cr the
paper?

Yes.

Do you knaw what wee the number cf jour issues

scld every day, in average?

YH: WITNESS:

Newspapers?
Yes?

- 06 -
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A Abou L 400 & day.

4 Aucut 40C a day?

A Yes.

5 Do you knew hcw much ¢he paper was sold to

the stanasy

A «18.

€ And Cadieux was ccllecting thaty

A Rignht.

Q Are ycu abeclutely positive thav Cadienx

¢r Pearson never had mcre than itwc employecay
Q Two and the cne whe was delivering the sheeis,
about three emplcyees,
Q Twe working in the office..,
A Twe: cne employee delivering and cne emplo;ee

for the telegraph.

€ Besides that? Besides him%

A Yes.

€ S¢, four employees altogethery

A Yes.

« Do you know perscnnally who was Albert at

D878 Park Avenue®

A Ne.

Q Albert at 1146 Mont-Royal St. Easte

a No.

€ Do you xnow if this was the same bookie

it (B
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or the same Lusinees ccncern coperating

at twe addressesy

Ithing 1. was the

same .

Archenoff: 126 Beaubien Bast® Aprmand:

6014 Decarie Boulevarde

I den't know.

Buker & Buker; lc21 Peel St. and 486 3.

Catherine? Was that the same man?

I think sc.

Cchen & Cchen: 12

08 st,.

Jawrence andg lc49

Inspectcr; was that Lhe same many

Ne.

DPid you xnow Cleaversy

No.

Pid you ever hear of himg

Yea, I did.

Where did he operatef®

He was on Peel Stv., I think.

You &re right, Detner?

THE WITNESS:

WHo ¢
Detnery

No.

- bl -
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Shulkin

Davies?

Nec.

Never heard cf Davies, 1244 Stanley?

Yes.

Were Davies and Cleaver very well <ncwn in
beckmuking cr gaemblingey

Yes.

D¢ ycu know who was Dicke

THE WITNESS:

Who?

Myer Dick?

Yes.

Was he an asecciate ¢of cam Feldman®

I thing 8o,

Feldman: ccrner cf Peel and St. Zatherine?
Right.

When you say ,ou dc not cnew the two Albert,
at the beginning, ycu «now Albert Racino-
vi.ch?

No.

BY THL COUK?:

Do ycu know Fcshay?
No.
4423 5t. Lawrence’

- 59 o
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Shulkin

No.

Feldman was operating at 286 St. Catherine
“est?y

Yes.

Did jyou «now Kostery

No.

l<46 Mc GiLlv

No .

The Greex, who was that?

I don't kncw,

Did ,cu kncw wnybedy cperaiing under the
name of the Greek, al 2020 Mcunt-Royal East?

No.

Mr. PLANTK:

Panny Karis?

Ne.

You did nect «ncw Danny faris¢¥
Ne.

BY [HE COURT:

Have you heard c¢f him?
Yes.
Did you hear of him &8 being Danny the Greek?y

Or Karis¢?

PEE WITNESS:

Archives de la Ville de Montréal
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Shulkin

The Greex?

Yes$ Viou do nct kncw the cther namey
Ne.

Lawand;: did ycu zncw thate

Yes. I <ncw him.

L
Lovell an St. Urbuin St.¢

I «<now him, yes.

ludger, do jyou <ncw wac was thad?

Yes.

Whe was hey

THE WITNB33:

What is8 his nume?

Yes?

Sfudet.

Where did he cperate? Do you <now?
On St¢. Hubert 3¢.

O0r St. Tenise

Yes, or St¢. Denis.

Mr. PLANTE:

Did he net cperate cn St.Hubert Su? 6be2 St.
Hubert St.f%

Well, I don't «ncw.

BY J-IHL'- CUU.\B:
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Shulkin

Lamer, did you «ncw that? L - A - M- E-RY
No.

On St¢. Catherine St. Easi, 1l01l7¢%

fNo.

FPuouette?
PHE W1INESS;:

Paquetie?®

Yes?

NC e

Oon St. James 3t.Y

NO.

I'. Rheaume én Ontaric
Nec.

Rheo?

No.

On Ontaric St.¥

Singer?

On Mcunt. Recyal St.9?
Ne.

Shapiro?

Ne.
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Shul«in

Drummend Builaing®

o,

Never heard ci Shapirce?

I heard c¢f him,

Younever met him%

NO

Did ycu «<now alm thrcugh general repufaticn
a8 being interesied in that place, 800
Crummcnd Buildingy

NO.

Do ycu «ncw what Shapirc was dcing?

I just heard c¢f him. I never spoke {0 him,
You heard c¢f him as dcing what, as being
whaty

I just heard arcund the streets pecple tal«c-
ing about him.

As being a merchunt or & gambler?y

Well...

I am asking you¥

I just heard it arcund. That is all.

You heard that name as being connected with
religicus crganizations or ccnnected with
bettling?

Connected with betiing,

7as the name well kncwn in betiing circles?

I just heard arcund.

- 63 - . .
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€ I am as«ing ycu if he was well :ncwn in
bet.ing ciroclesa?®

A I was & printer. I was printing the sheetls.
And & man was coming in to deliver them.

I wag at the printing shop.

L Was nhe welLl «nown in the betting circles,
Shapirc?

A I heard ¢f nim, that is all.

Q 3hip?

A I heard cf him.

0

D¢ you knew for how many years Cadieux

opera ted that business?

A I was dcing business with him from 193b.

Q Apprcximately always cn the same conditicns?
A Yes,

g Or ‘he same termsy

A Yes.

Q Was he a wealthyman?

A I dcn't know. I know he had his hcuse

on Hartland Avenue.,

Mr. PLANDE:

0

Do ycu znow if that #45.00 a week was high
top at a certain pericd for service¢
A That is about the average.

Q Are you aware that at cne time the srvice

= Rl . .
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Soul«in

cost #100.0C a weex?

Ne

AL n¢ time?

Ng »

Are jycu aware whetner or nct the amount c¢f
money which was puid fcr service enclosed some
¢ther kind cf services

NC

3cme ther kind cf cbligatica®

NC

Prc tecticn?

Ng o

You are not aware cf thaty

g,

Ycu never nheard c¢f thau?

Nea

You have lived 15 years amcng gamblers and
you never neard cf that?

No.

Are you aware that cperatiog & service as
such for infermaticn, {he excluwive infcerm-
aticn for bockmuxers, were you aware that
it was against the Criminal Code of Canada,

that it was illegal?

- 65 =
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Shulzin

Vere ycu aware tha. cperating such a serv-
ige a8 Cadieux and Pearscn did was illegal,
wus & crimevy

No.

You were nct aware cf cthaty

No .

EY THE COURT:

Your ansvier is no¥

NO .

Mr. PEAION:

Were you aware that at least two cases were
made againgt him in LlY42 and 19449

1l was awarc, yes.

How is it that ycu are aware that two cases
were made by criminal cfficers and that jou
8ay that you did nct :ncw that it was againat
the law? How can you explaint thate

You say that they were aware...

There was one convicticn in 194&¢

And ancilher cne was mude.

How atcut a first ccnviction, the first
convistion?y

I don't «ncw.

- 66 =
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And you maintain con cath that y
kncw that it ie against the law
Il am nct a lawgyer.,

Are you aware thai operating a
against the law?

Yes.

BY 2UE COURT:

Are ycu aware that helping anyb
& orime mages jou u criminal?
Yes.

Ycu were helping the bcckies to

¢rimes?

M) Y TR T
THE WITNESS:

By printing the paper?

Yes, by helping their businesa?

’
Yes.
¥as Cadieux helping them tco?
Yes.

And ycu were helping Cadieux?

Right.

So you were all... I wen't say

- B «
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Shulkin

The shee:s were legal, as sald Reccrder

Puquette.

Mr. PLANTE;

Was ycur business interrupcted following
that raid cf January 4¢h 194779

Yes.

It was?

Yes.

For ncow loag¥

Throcugh March <znd LY49.

Fcllowing that raid ycur business was com-
pletely disrupced?

Fer two years.

Are you aware if the appara.us .hal was at
10 Ontario, rcom 321, was ia<en by the Bell
Telepncne: the wire apparaius, the amplifiery
les,

It was a clean sweep?

Yes.

At uhav time Fearscn was the boss?

Yeg.

I ask you now this questicn: at that time

do ycu kncw what was the condiiicon cf the

health c¢f Pearscn, cn January 4th 19479 Do

« Bl =
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you know whether pearscn was in gecs health
or slck?

As far as I «now, he never tcok time about
his health.

It lccked periec.ify

Yea,

1030 St. Alexandre, was it visited oy the
pclice¥

Yes, January 4th.

Did the police mace any seigure of telephc-
nef

They Jjust toox some papers.

Scme c¢f ihose essential papers?

Yes, this stuif.

Yeur correspcndance with Cadieux, aad things
like tsht,6 =zmf documents conuecting jou with
Cad ieux?

1 don't know.,

Documenis of any x«inds?®

Some papers, that 1s all.

Did ycu kncw Xnishv

Yes, Jjust cne.

Nas one Kdish working fcr Caideux?

Yea., There were three.

« BY =
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Name them%

Dave.

Mr. PLANTE:

You .ncw his addressy

No. I think it is in St. Aguthe.
4nish, is it Jack Knish?

Yeg, and Sim.

And Sim?¥

Yes.

Ycu snow well Jack?

No .« He lived in Zcte des Neiges.
And SimY

Sim is dead,

Do ycu knew a fellow by the name cZf
working for <he same combinationft
Ne .

Never heard abouil Ncrton?

Ne.

Did ycu ever hear of Fecter Fujelte?
Yee.

In relation with what?

He used to work rcr Cadieux.

Hecicr Payette?

Just for 8 while.

Was be nicknamed Jog.%

s s Archives de la Ville de Montréal
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Shulkin

I just xnew him as Pajyetie.

Was he working fcr Cadieux cr was he &an
agscciate?

I den't kRnow. I used tc see him arcund
there.

10 Ontaricy

Yes.

Dc jou «ncw if the sume Paselle was inter-
ested in gumiling houses in Montreale

No.

In eust end?

Yes.

W03 3¢. Cuiierine East?®

NC

You 88y thut your Lusiness was disrupeced
from January 4th L1947 tc March 1v49% What

happened in March 1940%

What happened?

Yes? Did jcu go bac« intc business?
No, I was working for lhe licatreal 3tar.

I was asking how leng ycur bLusiness waa inter-
rupted?

From January 4th to Marcn L1949.

- 70 -
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Icu werked where?

In the Monireal 3tar as an cperatior.

Singe Maroch 1949%

Yes.

What have jyou Leen dcing?

Working at the Star.

Ycu have been wcerking ut the Siar?

I was there Lhree years.

How long, I a8k you, hcw long was it inter-
rupived after the ruid cf January 4th 1U47¢
Univi L March 19469.

Was it resumed in March 19497

The paper came cut in March 1949, Tea gei

me &«ll mixead pp with the deies.

BY THE COURT;

On Januwryg 4th 1947¢%
Yes.
You stopped all operaticns?

Yes., till March 1949.

Yourself what did ycu do after January 4th
19477

I was wer«ing in the Montreal Star.

And you have been wcerxing tuere ever sinces?
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Shul:in

Till March 1946,
So, from Juauary 4th 1947 ¢ill Merch L1949
yecu worked at tne sStary

Yes.

On March 1%49% aid ycu leave the 3tiare
Yes, 1 did.

What did ycu dof

I went t¢ the prinuing tusiness.

The same printing bueiness as ycu had Le-
fore<

Yes.

3ame «ind of paper?

Yes.

Sume zind c¢f sheets?

Tes,

Did ycu sell direasily tc the becokies?

No, it was just a4 newspaper being princed.,
Nct .he sheetlsft

o

What did you do with the newspaper?

Jell it .c the s3tands.

Directly®?

No »

Were you nct selling to prirncipuls, nel tc a

man likxe Cedieux or Pearscn®

- T -
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A YUIJ. MeaNa.«.

Q In Marchn 19499

A Yes.

Q You resumed ycur printing business?

A Right.

G And you printed ycur papere

A Right.,

W The racing papere

A Yes.

Q Hew did ycu dispose c¢f 1LY

A To newatands.

Q Were ycu dcing business personnclly with nes-
slands?

A Yes.

Q Yocu were?

A Yes.

C Ycw did not have an agent cr any clher mun

tha ¢ was selling that paper?

A I hed a4 contract again.

Q With whom¢

A Ludet.,

5 Ludger Audet?

A Yes.

Q How long did that ccntrazt laetl?
A From March tilLl January Lu4l.

Q 1960¢%
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Shulgin

Yes, right.,

And then wha. happened tc ycur paper in 1l9b0%
WellL, they cume in and stopped 1it.

Who stopped it¢

I'ne peclice. January L1950,

And then what did ycu deo ycurself, when your
printing business was stopped by the pclicef
I went back to the 3tar.,

Jnere ycu 8til are, I presume?y

No.

Hew leng did yeu stay with the Stare

Jntil January.
L95L%

One year. Yes
In Junuary 1l951%

les.

Mr. GRO33:

Ceci eat en denors du litige. Ceci est en

dehors de 1'encudte.

BY THE CQURT:

Tr¥s olen pour ls moment.

From Hdarcu 1949 until Janusry 1950, you were

doing businesa with Ludger Audete®
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Shulxin

Yes,

Was it apprcxima.ely the same terms as
with Pearscny

Yes.

Did ycu geu the same wumcount cr mcaey for
your paper?

$200.00 a vieek.

Did you print ycur sheets tco¥®

No »

No sheets cf any kinay

Ng, Just the paper,

Pid ,cu have anciher source cf incomee
Nce

nene whatevery

No.

/here was Audet's cfficef?

€b 3¢, Catherine West.

What «ind of an cffice wae it?%

There is a printing cffice .here. They get
& desk there with a phcne.

Wnat did you mean by & printing offices
B printing shop is there. Tne cffice is
there.

Ycur shop isa there?

Yes.

- B w
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Q And Audet 's cffice wa: therey
A Yes.
Q Did you pay any renty
A ' Audet pays the rent,
& Ycu did net pay anythingy
A Ne .
C Did you have anycther emplecyee?
A Yes, c¢ne.
W Whe pae payging him¢
A I am,
€ You say: jcu are.
(L951)
Up to January 1941, ycu were paying .(he phcne
or any, ithing else¥
A No, Audet paid sall bills.
Q Did ycu pay cr the papere?
A No, he gives me $#200.00 tec print the paper.
Mr. UZANTE:
¢ You say ycu worxked fIrom January L9650 tec Jan-
Rary 1951 at Llhe Mcnireal 3are?
A Yes.
BY THE COJRT:
G Did you work at the Star oniy when ycur paper

was no. Lelag printedy

Archives de la Ville de Montréal




Shulzin

A Right.

Mr. 2LANTE:

Q Did yow print any similar zind of puper?y
I understand that av firsf¢ it was itne Mcnt-
real Sperts Daily. Ycu call it 3pcrie Dal-
ly. Did you rrint any 3pcrts Dally in

December 1950%

PP WILNESS:

Decemuer L9bU?%

5 |

Yes?

Me BCISVERT:

Qujecvicn., Ceci est en aehors au litige.

Pa.. LA CQUR:

Qojecilon maintenue.

Q You say that the pclice made a case. Yeur

Luginess was interrupted in printing that

papery
A Rigat.
Q Was & case made againts you?
A No.
Q What happened?
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They came in and ihey; made a case apainst
the Company, the Universal News Cc.

Wnoe 18 Lhaty

Audet.,

Do yceu «<now if this is the cese tc which Mr.
Groges wasg refervingy

I did ncov hear onim.,

Do you know if the vase is still pendingy
Ne, i¢ is Ifinighed. It finished Janpary
24th 1961l.

what wasg Lhe cutcomef

Mr. 30I3VLCRT:

Oujecvicn: il faut sorevir le deossier.

BY (HL COQOURT:

Lo you znow the cutocme?
Yes: acouitted. The Judge ruled tc¢ print

it.

Mr. PLANTL:

¥hen you resumed your cperavicns in 1949

and you stared Lc¢ werk for Audet...

Yes.

Was it that time thai they opened the premisses

at 65 3t. Catherine®
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Yes.
Audei cpened tnety
Yes.

S0 6

BY THEE COU.T:

Do jou still huve ycur printing ecuipment?
Yes.
Yoa 8till have thaty

Yes.

Mr. PLAGDE:

Do yeu <now from whalscurce Audel was
gaiting the infcrmaticn that ,cu were
priniionge

I think: from the Juited 2taves.

Frcm the Unived Statese

Yes.

Did you gc to Audet or if he came to ycue
He came to me.

Did you xnew him for a long timeg

Yepg, I saw nim around.

Ycu saw him aroundy

Yes, that ig all.

Did you zncew whai pis business wasy
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Shul«in

I knew.

You knew?

Yecz.

what wag his business?

Beokmaking.

Was ne an 1mportant bookmakzery

I don't Know.

Yu sald tc che Judge ihat he had a busi-
ness cn Si-Huberty

Yes.,

Ha.e jou Leen therey

No.

On 3t, Hubert ycu were nct sure if the
sudge was referring tc Ludger Audety You
were nct :ure¥?

KO«

Why were ycu hesicant between 3i. Denis and
3iv. Hubert?

1 knew cnly cne, on 3t. Hubert.

That was Audec?

Yes.,

Did ycu znow Elei Rivard?

I have neard cf him. I dcn't know.
Aude. never meniticned Hivard 2& his asso-

ciate?
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)

Dc j;eu :new if audet, at the time ,cu

were dcing business with him, if he huad
4 vraacn ¢f his business in Ville 3t.
Laurenuy
NC
Ycu never nad ccceasicn tc phcne him in
St. lLaurent?
He s4lwgs came down tc the print shcp cr

I called him at hcme.,

He went there citen te the print shcp¥
Yes, sure.

Is 15 & big cflfice cr several cffices?
One c¢fiice fer .he print shep and aicther
cZfice fcr Ludeger.

Where is the wire<s

In the print sncp.

wWwhe is the cperzuuer?

Prand.

whes

wefrangycis.

Was Lefrunccis working au LU Ontaric 3St.
WEstY

Yes,

Dc secu recall that Iefranceis was arcuid

at 10 Ontaric 3¢. Vests
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Fa

You remember thatl. Do

he worked besides wcrcing

o

ut a time for Pearscny

-

I thing he worked fo
11‘1\3 ﬁ,‘l'.\ull_;li‘:.

I chink s0.
RY THE

COURT;

In what capaclity?®

Operdcr.

* the railway.

Shulkin

ou £now where

for Audet and

8o he is still in tne business?

Prior to May.

ABcut ene jear agoy
Yes®

It was scopped in January

I, was stopped in Jenuary

that prier te may 195

-3
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Shul:in

=
ta
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And then it resumed in March.

S : = e

BY TH GUURLT?:

It resumed in March 1lY&9 until January
LOLU?Y

Yes, right.

And in April or Nay 1950% Did ycu resume
printing ycur paper<?

Nc, not in 1950. It was sipped in January

1950,

@
¥
[Ev]

It was resumed in January 1951.

Will you leck ¢ this sheet and say if it
is cne ¢f the sheets ycu printed?

Net this. I never printed that.

DPid you have uny ccmpetition in tcwn9 Whi-

le ycu were werxing with Cuideux or pear-

No, out I did nct print that.

Mr. 2 LANTE:

Are ,cu sure thal. this wae nct ceased on

St. Alexander 3t.9 Are jou sure?
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Shul<in

I canacie tell ycua, I den't think sc.

If it was, I was act arcind. Nc, I did
nct print i,

Wnile Zadieux uand later Pearscn had serv-

ice, did they huve any ccmpeviticng

THIE WITHE3S:

In whate

In gervice, cr if there waa cnly cne serv-
ices

I think they had ccmpetitcrs.

Could yeu mention anybcdy?

I know they were stealing the stuff.

Would you swear that thney were stealing

the siuff and selling iv cuty

JHE WITNESS:

Would ycu call that competiticn?
Bhiselers?

Yes.

b
[
-

E COURD:

Do ycu know if there was ancther service

center like the cne cpersted by Cadieux

- 64 -
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And Pearason?

A Ne, I den't ncwe

€ Did jcu ever hear of ancther service centere?

A Ne .

Q Did ,cu «zncw that there was ncnee®

A Nc.

Q And ycu say there was nc. cther service?

| A The small...
Q Service with wire, with conneciLicnsy
| A It wus Pearscn and Cadieux,

Q They were tne cnly ones?

A Yes, right.

Q Except for small chiselers?

A Yes, right.

€ There was nc competiticn tc Cadieux or Pers-
cn?

A Right .
Mr, PLANTE:

4 Woeuld ycu say that they held the xingpin
of the bcckmagers?

A Iy lookxs like it.

© The c¢ne whc oes the service is the big guy

is that ccrrectes

A Yes.

- BB =
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D¢ yecu #ncw i1f Farry Lavies had any part

in service?

No.

Ycu dcn 't xnow®

Ng.

Max Shapiroe?

Ihe cnly ¢thing I <ncw: Pearscn was Liping,
and I was dealing with Pearsocn.

When Cadieux wag aiive il was the same thing
also?

Right.

When Ludger Audet cume teyou, what gind of
a deal diag he c¢ffer ycu? You had empcelyment
&t the 3tare

Yes.

What did he cffer ycu tc come and werk

fer him®?

He cffered a day Jjob. I wasg working cn the
night shift fcr the 3tar. I had a day Jcb.
Did you ask for any security? Did ,cu ask
him if it was & geccd job for the futures

I cculd always Rgo back tc the S3tar.

Yes®

I have a trade.

- 56 =
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BY [HE COURT:

Did he guarantee any special pericd of
emplcyment?®

He 5cld me that the Judge had ruled the
paper legal and he came to me and asxed me
tc put the paper out.

Befcre the judgment was rendered?

Yes.

Did Audet guarantee ycu that ycu were tc be
at his emplcy for a cerctain pericd cf ilime?
Ng, he did nct guarantee anything, Phe
onyxly thing: 1t was a day job compared tc

the night¢ jeb I had at the Star.

Did Audet iazke yoﬁ in his confidence about
hie ccnnecticns t¢ run scmething illegall
He tcld me tc print & paper.

Nou did not hide®

It is on Ste. Catherine 3St.

When jyou started werking for Audet, hcow many
newgpapers did you printe

Abcut 400, 450.

Did you hize the price te .357%

No

the same price since 1947.
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Q The same pricers

A Rignt.

Q Isg it still .20%

A ¢35

€ Wonen was it hiked to .30¢%

A In 1947. Rignt.

Q When you were si.cpped, when the pdice
was raiding in January 1947... it was in
1947¢%

A Yes.

Q In August 1946 1t wWaB...

A oD

Q It was hiked in 19479

A Yes.

B: THE COURT:

Q Were ycu c¢mzlled in Audet's case?

THE WITNESS:
What case®

Q Audev 's casey

A Nc.

Q You could have bpeen useful.

Mr. PLANIE:
Q fc whom did jou sell this paper fcllcewing

this undersianaing with Audet?
Archives de la Ville de Montréal
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Shul«in

T¢ the newztands.

Anybody else?

Nec.

Nobedy elseg

We had about 45 customers; newstands and
stores.

You did not sell it te tne bcokmakers?

the newstands and

ct
o

No. Scld directly
atores.,

Ycu swears

Yes.

Yeu did not sell tc 266 Ste. Catherineg
NC.

At l444 Manarield?

You gc¢ and ask tc the newstand Bleury and
Ste. Catherine; he will cellyou.

Ycu did not sell any?

NC .

At 1456 Bleury, wnere Silverberg...

We geli it at newstands.

The bookmacers get it there?

At lhe newstand.

Ycu are aware that bcosma<ers were oper-

ating?

THE WIITNESS:

When wag that?
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Wnen you staried with Audet?

1947 ...

In March 1949, wnen ycu resument with

Audet?
BY THE CQURT:

Do you know if any bockmazer were in cper-
aticn openly in March 1949°¢

No .
Hr. IE’-I.HI'LU J.l:t:

What was the service for?

That is cnly fcr newspaper. It came in,
it got cut at two c'clcck.

Did you <ncw that the'papar wag sealed and
¢ould be used or be useful cnly to persons
who bet¢ cn horses?

Yes.
BY TH: COURT:

Have ycu been at 65 3te. Catherine West
since March 1949¢%
Right,

HAs there been any service crganizaticn
8imilar iLc the cne cn 10 Ontaric 3t.%

No.
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Can yjou go arcund and walzm arcund?

THE WITHESS:

Where?

At 6b%

Yes.

Haeve you ever seen any door lccked or

any part ¢f uvne premices where jcu were
net admitted?

Ay 6b was there any corner or part cf the
premices where you were not allowed tc go?
Nc.

Have ycu ever seen & service gystem similar
tc the one at LU Oniariof

NO .

Did ycu have access intc Audet's office at
any time?

It i8 cpen. Anybcdy can go there.

You don 't think I c¢culd go t here?

You could.

Will you look at this sheet¢

Yes.

e P =
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You «<now 38 sheet®

Yes.

Did ycu prini. thete

Yes.

What was thal. used fere?

That is a blank sheet,

Did ycu sell it inthis fcrm?
Yes.

You scld it like that (¢ vcokmakers?
Yes.

Wag it used for horses?

That was part c¢f the daily parcelf When
did you printf¥ When it gct hcg?

Yes.,

BY Z2HE COURT:

Vhat dces iy mean?

It was net printed all-the time, when it was
het,

What does that mean: when it got hoty I
never wcrxed in & service center. Could
you explaint it to me?

When the bocks were clcsed or when they were

92 -
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af@ger them.

Mr. PLANIE;

Wnen there was dangel for bcoz<ies te
be raided b, the pclice, it was hct?
Yes.

It was no. safe fc¢r ,cu tc print the
name c¢f the hcrses?

The y asked me tc stop it.

BY THE CCJil:

What was the reason?
The books were closed.
Were they afrald cf a raid?

That ia it.

On the same day, did ycu distriiute these

blank sheete which will be filed as E-475%

Ycu did nct distribute tihese blan« sheets

all cver .he city?

il'u Ce

Only when there was danger? Every bccu-

maker would as« ycu for those blanc
gsheeis on & certain day?

Yes.

You weould give them?

Yeso.

Ay & cerlain time you were giving the
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other form with the nume cf Lhe rorses?
No. The crher fcrme were nct printed with

the names c¢f the herses.

Mr. PLANTL:

When it gct het, it pet het fer the whele
tewn?

Yes.

BY HE COURT:

You said wnenever ycu were as<ed for blank
gneets, you would sell vhem?

Right.

One c¢r iwe?

One, wwc or three. I sell 500 tc 6CU &
year, thal is all.

The other bcckmakers would nct asg fer
those blank sheets?

NC .

You were sending the desxz sheets every
day, or every week tc lLhe bccikmakers?
Every duy.

The same bcokmusers the same day weuld

agk ycu to send them blank sheets?

No.

- T4
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Shulzin

,‘jr . B;r‘ii.il?E:

You s8ay that when it get hot, you say

it was dangerous feor them to operates®
Rignt. Caedieux or Peurscn would say

te stop.

No more shecta?

Yes. The cnes whe weculd ask fer blank '
sheets would take & chance.

During the hot periocd?

Yes.

For the whole town?

Yes.

Do you «now cif several pericds like tahte¢

There was a few.
BY Mk COURT:

400,00 for sheetsy

No, 400 sheets.

1]

A yeare

When there was & demand for them.
Mr. PLANZE:

De you knew why Cadieux was doing thate
He just tcld me t¢ stecp.

Did he expluin what was gcing on?

He told me to stop,
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Q Do you recall thut cther pericd would

goindéide with change in gevernment in

the City Halls

A NG »
€ It is possibles
A It ccudd be pcssible. There are d4iff-

erent reascns fer anything.
Q Would ycu Look at this type of sheet.

They come frcm the press shop?

A Yes.
Q That was used when it pot hot?
A Yes.
Q Ancther hot sheet?
‘ A Hot shot.
Q What do you vall thesef
A Big sheets cr lurge sneets.
Q Would ycu tile this copy, & big sheet,

ag exnibit E-476%

A Yes.

BY THE COURT:

Q This merning you said that you were selling

big sheets also?y

A Yes,

Q The sheet held by Mr. Plante, is that the
big sheet?

A Yes.

- U -
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Shulkin

Wes i, used cnly when het cr all the time?

When it was not.

Mr., PLANTE:

Wren {¢ wae running smcoth, did ycu print
anything cn these sheets?

Yeso

The desk sheets?

Yeg.

BY DHE COURT:

E-476 is u big sheet?

Yes.

Bat a black big sheet®

Yes.

Used when it was hot as a .lank?

Yes.

When it was not hot, there was scme in-
fecrmaticn printed on that same big sheety

Yes.

Mr. PLANTE:

Yeou were printing big sheets?
Yeﬂo
In bigger characterse

Yes.
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Pc¢ hang c¢n the walle

Yes.

Shulkin

Will ,ou look at ihi3 aheet. That is

apparently a big sheet?y

Yes.

Wculd ycu say it has been written during

a nhot pericd%

_r't'B.

Will you prc uce this sheet us E-4779

YEBI
BY THEL COURT:

So, wnen it was hot,
in black¥?

ﬂit' "t .

the big sheetl was

In norma l times, the pig sheet ccntalned

some printed matter?
Yes-
In nexmal times?

Yeg.

Mr, PLANTE:

Numes cf ncrsest

Jugt the name cf hcrses.

Just the name of herses?

- 68 =
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BY THE COJRT:

You are looking at
Tea,
Is that sheet, the

glance, simiiur tc

Shulcin

big sheel, al first

the cne which has been

filled by the bcokmakers

Yeg,

came {rom€%

You den 't znow where

Yes.

the bccrmacers'

I, would be pcssible

place®

Yea.

¥Mr. PLaihNDlb:;

Wow.iada you LoCK &
Yes.
Ycu know itY

Yes.

this cuher

Was it prinied at your shep?

Yeg.

What i3 169

fer bco«maker: one big,

That was fcr reccrd,

che small,

This was a record

fcr you own usey
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Shulrcin

That was Lc¢r the man who was distrib-
uiving the sheets all wee«, mondays €ic.
'he name of the clients 7

Yes.

The duys, the weeky

Yes.

You have the Jesk sheets?y

Yed.

And the Lig sheets?

ien.

Will you file this as the delivery man's
reccrd for the sheets as KE-478%

Yes.

BY fHE COURD:

What was the delivery man psing fer the
delivery?

A car.

An uutlomcbiley

Right.

A truck or an auwcmcbliley

An auilgmobile,

He was delivering &t iLne same places, I
Buppose?

Yes,

Always geing arcund the same places?

Yes. Archives de la Ville de Montréal
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Shulzin

Easy t¢ step and see by any police cffi-

cery

I waes nc. LOere. I dcn't <nowe.

Mr. PLANTE:

I see here cerctain names. I refer tc E-

478. Nemes which are nct on E-474,

fcr instance, Mocuin.
Mccuin wag that®

l‘ic -

You know which

Did ycu ever know of a Mcouin as a busi-

nesg agscciate c¢f Sam Cleaver?®

?\0 s

You dcn't :ncw Sam Cleaver?®

THI WIDNESS:

Frcm the Iscuiref

He had & club¥y

Dia you say Tlaver cor
Yeu call him Clover?
Yes,

Do yjou know Clover?
Yeg.

It ig the game man &t

Cleaver or Clcver®

the Esquire?

l - . .
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Shulkin

Yes.

BY THE COURT:

Is that the sume mah ug Cleavere

I think so.

I know 1uv 1is.

Mr. PLANTL:

S0 ycu never neard of an aesociate of Clc-
ver by the name cf iocuing

NC .

Do ycu «ncw if Clever printed cr distribu-
ted lottery tickets: Unicn & Way?

NC e

I sece uncther nume here, which does nol
appesr on tkis first list cf clients E-
474, Metcalfe: that i1s the name cof a
meny

Thati cceuld ve an old list. ’'he man gavz
me & List. I printed that fcrm tc keep &
reccrd.

Would you say 17 there was a beookle at
1455 Metgalle®

INO

- 102 -
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Shul:in

2id ycu knew Sam Nudelman?

NG.
You did nct <now him?

NC o

BY THE COURT:

Thet ie back cf ¢he Mcunt Royal Hotvel?

Ned

I. is not¢

I don't £ncw.

Do ycu mean vo say Lo you Lcok B0 little
interest just whu. was the source of ycar
inccme?

I was porinting sheets. He asked me to
print the list. I did it. I am not going
tc ask ques.ions.

Yca were not in vne police department?

Nc . He asiked me to print¢ that. It toock
me tea minutes. I am not suppcsed to

kncew what ig it.

“I‘. Pl&il\?i‘:

Belb'. Dimuro%

No.
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Shulxin

On place Jacoues Jartiery
Nao.

Never heurd?

No.

Vie. I8 thuat Vic Burns®?

I dqun't zncvie

Labelle. fhat is8 not his name. Shettner...

Is Labelle a K¥Freachman?
‘.“C- -
Hie name 1e whate¢

Sheltner.

Y Py COJRT:

=

You are taliging about E-478.

o S Ao 1)y
Mr, 2LAaNLIE:;

Yes. I see here cn E-478 ancther item
which dces mt appear cn E-474: CleverWEst?
Did Sam Cleaver had two bcokiesY

I don't know.

According tc yowrcwn list ,cu have “leaver
Peel and Cleaver West?®

Greenberg asxed me tha. and he tcok it.

in L1Y46 was Greenberg distributing the
sheets?

No.
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Shulkin

Who was?
Belanger.
Whe?
Paul Belunger.
Dc you znow his address?
Nc.
Do you remember being as<ed b, myse 1f
during Ship's trial:
0- Whe was distribating sheets in
L9467
No.
Do you remember being asked bhat questicn
by me%?
Neo.

Tid ycu not say...

Mr. CRUB3:

Objecticn.

HI' - ?:.-.La.‘l JL.

Iid ycu ever use a McGill student to
distribute yocur sheetsy
I zncw Greenberg. 1 have been dealing

all slong...

- 105 -
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Shulein

You said eince when had Greenterg been
distriocucing the sgheets?

I think in 1947.

When aid he astarte

I thing 1946 or 1947. 1946, I think it
was.

194€%

Yes.

Previcud; iV wag dcne by Paul Belunger?y
Yeaq.

Is that the scn cf Belanger 3cciety Theu-
tere

Yes.,

Did ycu <now that Eddie Belanger was an
sgscciuté of Ecdie Baker?

NO »

Did you know Jeseph Tremblay?

Ne .

Never heard of him?

NO »

Ycw ldng ie it eince you have seen Paul
Belanger?

Fcur, five mcnths ago.

In Mcntreal®

I saw him in the Gayety, four, five mcnths

ago.

Archives de la Ville de Montréal
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Shulkin

Q Yoi have here c¢an E-478: Marky. I8 that
Marky Ccnen?

A Yes, I tnink it ias.

Q Gittleson, ie that Alpy Giuilescn?

A Yes.

Q dabin? Is that Sam Ruoing

A I dcan't gncw him.

Q Silver, Jack Silver: 1is that the brother
of Nerman Silvere?

A Yeg.

Q The cwner c¢f Miss Mcnireal Restesurant?

A tes.

Q Smith, whe appears cn R-478, ie that iHarry
Smith?

A I doen't kncw.

r lanky Who is thatf

A I dacr. 't «now.

(A Did you ever hear cf Jules Sweellove?

A No.

Q Singer. 3id you rknow Singer Ccoperman,
36e UWouni Reyal Esst?

A 1 heard his nume.

Q A8 & cccokie?

A I Jeurd his name.

- 107 -
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Shulkin

As 8 bockie®

Yes.

Whe was Ccchkles

1 den't gncw.

You den't kncw?

NC.

I see on Lhis list thelepncne numbers?
Yes.

Prere ig zncther menticn c¢n E-478, for
instance; Albert al 5817 Park Avenue,
Jou nuve: TA, 4644, and you have & lihne,
and you have Alberti, second name: ll4€
Mount Boysl, CH. 8871, Bell.

What is the difference between line and
Bell%

I den't zncw.

You never asc<ed ,curself the difference?
No.

You have Rabino cn E-478. Isa not that
Rubinovitch?

I don't know.

Foseyt

I don't xnov.

Herman?

I don't kncw.

- 108 =
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Shulkin

Martel? Was e Tit Rcuge Martel?

I don't <now.

Nudie¥ That le Nudelman®

I den't <new.

You are not very curicus?y

I don't £ncwe

BBrem Berco®

I don't ZnoWw.

Ie he not Lec Berccvitchy®

l don't know.

Weuld ycu lock at this sheetand say whether
you printed it¢ Whether jcu know it?¢
Did you print thut?

Ne.

You x<new what 10 is?

It is for baseball: Internaticnal Leaéﬁ,
Navicnal lLeague, American League.

Is it used fcr petting in baseball?

I den't «<ncwe.

Have you ever gseen any similar sheets?
e

Never?

e

What 18 Audet's cccupaticn besides service?

Is there another cccupaticn?

- 109 =
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Shulkin

A I den't gnew.,

Q Becides printing the racing sheetsy

A Ne .

Q Yveu den't cpcw ¢f any cther cccupaticne®

A NC o The luet I heard cf him, he had
gsome kind c¢f a schecl trade plant.

¥ Where is thai?

A Tha & wae abecue four, five ,earse agce.
A trade schcol.

Q Present ly dc you znow c¢f any other ccuu-
nation¥

A Ne .
BY THE COURY:

Q You have bLeen in business with him for
how loag?

A Since January, nct Me.-ch 1949.

Q Did you go tc his office every day?

A No.

W Hew man, limes & weex?

A Two times a weex.

Q How long would you stajf

A Dwc hours.

e fcu den't <ncw cf any ctner cccupaticn
thut he would fulfill?y

A g,

i = ) .
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Shulkin

Tc you «ncw il he ever cwned gambling
p+ucea or betiing places?

All I kncw, i. was under the name licze
alaes. 1 den't kncw if he cwned 1t cr
not.

was he vor«ing there?

I never saw nim there.

IV bore his name9

Yes,.

1t was fer betiing or gambling?
Betting ¢n horses.

And he was geuting the service in thcse
18y 87

Yes.

He was getling the service in the name
of Audet?

Right.

Or Ludger?

I don't kncvi.

It was Ludger...

That mugt be it.

Do ycu «<ncw if he is still interested
in gembling or vetting?

No.

You don't znow?

Ne.

- lll -
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Shulkin

Ycu swear thai ycu acn't <now &iL &ll?g
Right.

By all mesang ¢l s«ncwliedpge OR ways of gnow-
ledge, you den't now if Audet is 8till
interested in belting cr in gambling?
That i rignt.

And that is .he man fcr whom you werk
presently®?

Risht.

In the last two ;ears ne never tcld ycu if
he wae doing anything else?

Right.

He never tc¢ld you what he dces, during
all the time that he dces nctl spend in
your office?

NG o

He never dia®?

No.

He never talked about: his activities?
Ne.

And you never learned what he dces, when
he is not in jyour cfrfice?

Right.

You are a4 mcdel cf discreticn and he is
one alsc.

Mr. PLANTE:

Archives de la Ville de Montréal
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Shulkin

Did ycu ever near of anc¢ther Audetuy

THE WITNLESS:

Ancther audet®

Yes? Connected with cart gamet Ccroer of
boulevard 3t. Michelg

No.

Never heard cf that?f

Nc .«

You heard abtcus the burccite in Ccte de
Liessges

Yes.

Dc sou «ncow if Audet is interested there?
NO .

Msx Shepire?

No.

Never neard cof any c¢ne whe is interested
in there?

No .

Mr. GOISVERT CHO33-LEXAMINES:

D¢ ycu knew frem whem Fector Cadieux or
Pearscn received their infcrmaticn to fill

your printingy

I suppcse it is from Chicago.

= L1 =
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Shulkin

Do you kncw how much uhey paid with the
crganizaticn in Chlcagcy

Nc, mver made the repCris.

You dcn't &now?d

No.

Did they receive informaiicn alec from
Austruliaf?

Ne .

How is it that we cun r=ad in jour paper
E-472: "Auetralia'g ruce tracks 19456..."
Thet is juat & news item of what heppened
in Austrelis.

Reces were pcing cn in Australis toc?

fes, just a aews ilem.

Is it net peseible vnal Hector Cadieux and
Peargon paid $2, 00UC.uC per week for an or=-
ganigaticn in “hicago Le have the infcr-
mation?

I coulda not tell ycu, but I think they have
to give abous 507 of uheir prcfits, what-
ever businegs they did.

To Chicugc?

Yes, loet gove them Lhe news.

Did they receive inforamtion alsc from

Western Cuanada?¥
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Shulkin

A I don't kncv.
4] Yecu don't «<ncwe
A I dcn't knowe

And Jurther deponent said not.

I, undersigned, Cfficiali 3tencgrapher,
aeclare thut the above mentioned pages
ure the exact Lranscripticn cf my

glencrrapnic ncles.

A, Grandmaiscn.
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